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Dear Mr, Durham BEST COPY AVAILABLE

The Commlssion apprecistes your letter of September 26, 1952

' the attendanos of & Federul Civil Defense Adminlge
gyation representative at one of the forthooming overseas
teata,

wemwmmewwmafmmmm
Dofense Admiristyetion to our netional defense and of oourse
have bad Federal Civil Defense Administretion specialists
asaisting in previous teats. The next seriss at Exivetok
i1l pot include riments permitiing euch participation,
ve theyefore planmed to have a reprosentative of tha Fadevel
Civil Defense Administration attend as an invited chserver,
The sonditions under wvhich these tests w1l be conducted |
nale 4t very @iffisult to uccammodate non~psyticipants, but
aa soon 88 plens for the cbaeyvera wore fiwm, we advised
the Federal Civil Deferse Adninistration, ¥p, Justice ¥,
istrator of the FCDA. On September 25, 1552 wo fn¥iAed Nr.
Chambers $0 attend ons of the ghwis in the seriss and he
accepted as the officisl representative of the FCDA,

: Sincersly yours,
\V LAV ONTTED STATTS ATOMIC FNRROY COMMISSION .
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